
Questions from COA Tunneling Projects Contractor Open House: 
 

6943.031  Williamson Creek Wastewater Interceptor 

Q1. Is there a current cost estimate for each project? Additionally, would an attendees list be available from today’s call? 

A: Engineer’s cost estimate is $105 million dollars. Yes, the attendees list is available on the project website.   
 

Q2. Is there a way to access the drawings and specs in a preliminary way? Even if they are not complete. 

A: Drawings and specifications will be released when the project’s solicitation is advertised. 
 

Q3. When will it bid and under what delivery? The Upcoming Project spreadsheet show alternative delivery: Competitive 
Sealed proposal. Is this right? 

A: The solicitation advertisement date is estimated to be in early 2025 via Competitive Sealed Proposal. 
 

Q4. Is the budget still $105.2M? 

A: Please see response to Question #1. 
 

Q5: Do you have any current information about when this will be open for bidding? 

A: Please see response to Question #3. 

 

 

 


